

Amber Sherrouse RN, BSN, CNOR

5218 Maple Hill Trail, Kingwood TX. 77345/ C: (832) 233-2200/ e-mail: amberfive@aol.com

Professional Summary:

Highly skilled RN with over 14 years of nursing experience including E.R, Med Surg, O.R., and long term care. Well rounded skill sets in Pre-OP, O.R., PACU, and Sterile Processing areas. Highly rated leadership skills in Materials Management and Charge Nurse Position.

Education:

2003 to 2006

Tarleton State University, Stephenville Texas

-Major: Nursing

-Graduated in May 2006 with a BSN degree, final GPA 3.17

2001 to 2003

Kingwood Community College, Kingwood Texas

-Completed basic nursing course work, final GPA 4.0

Work Experience:

August 2020 to April 2021

Angel Staffing, Nacogdoches Medical Center, Nacogdoches, Tx

Position held: Covid Crisis RN on Medical Surgical floor

-Responsibilities included direct patient care of those patients with covid diagnosis as well as other medical and surgical conditions

July 2013 to present

Forest Landing Surgical Center, The Woodlands TX.

Position held: Operating room Charge Nurse and Materials Manager

-Responsibilities include direct patient care of those undergoing surgical procedures, Charge Nurse of a three room surgical suite and Manager of Materials.

April 2013 to July 2013

Fannin Surgicare, Houston TX

Position held: Operating room circulating RN

-Responsibilities included direct patient care of those undergoing surgical procedures

August 2012 to April 2013

Humble Surgical Hospital, Humble TX

Position held: Operating room circulating RN

-Responsibilities included direct patient care of those undergoing surgical procedures and ordering materials

June 2011 to August 2012

Methodist Ambulatory Surgery Center, San Antonio TX.

Position held: Operating room circulating RN

-Responsibilities include direct patient care of those undergoing surgical procedures

June 2009 to December 2010

Advance Surgical Concepts, Baton Rouge Louisiana

Position held: Surgical RN

-Responsibilities included working in the pre op, OR, and post op areas at a surgical clinic

January 2008 to December 2008

Methodist Hospital, San Antonio Texas

Position held: Operating room circulating RN

-Responsibilities included direct patient care of those undergoing surgical procedures

Licensure/Certifications:

- Licensed in Texas as an RN
- BLS, Exp. 2/2024
- ACLS, Exp. 2/2024
- PALS, Exp. 2/2024
- CNOR, Exp. 12/2024

References available upon request